
From: Andy Cumming
To: "Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk"
Subject: FW: Quick Check-up
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:50:26 AM

Hello Arie,
 
Resending as requested.
 
Andy
 
NRCB core values: Integrity; Fairness; Respect; Excellence; Service
 
This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/or
privileged information. Please contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy,
distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error and/or subsequent reply should be deleted.

 

From: Andy Cumming 
Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 10:42 AM
To: Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk >
Subject: Re: Quick Check-up
 
Hello Arie,
 
Happy New Year. 
 
I have the information you sent to me and, as previously discussed, I am busy with the
decision on your application. As part of our process all decisions are reviewed internally, to
enhance consistency, clarity, and minimize the potential for errors, before they are issued. This
review will take place after the Christmas break. I am hoping to be able to issue the decision
shortly after the review has been completed.  
 
When we issue a decision we make sure that the applicant receives their copy before it is sent
to any other parties/referral agencies or made public. I will therefore be in contact with you
when the decision is ready to be issued. 

Andy

On Jan 1, 2021, at 10:22 AM, Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk
> wrote:

 
 
Hi Andy,
At our last in-person meeting which happened early November, you had asked if I
could send some additional information to you; you requested the soil testing
report, the map indicating where the core samples were taken in the weaning
shelter and corrals, as well as asking if I wanted to make some changes to the



report from John Lobbezoo.
I have given you the soil report, and John Lobbezoo has revised his report and
added the mapping of where the core samples were taken.
 
Is there any other information or data that I might have missed sending in, or that
is not complete yet, that you still need to support your decision? 
Im just sending you this email just to make sure that I haven't missed anything or
that you are still waiting for any additional data from me.
 
Thank you for your time, 
 
Arie Muilwijk 
 
 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.




